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Stan Yeh - Re: Fwd: informal questions re San Gabriel cultural resources im 
From: 

To: "Stan Yeh" 

Date: 9/26/2007 10:1 1AM 

Subject: Re: Fwd: informal questions re San Gabriel cultural resources 

CC: 

Stan: 

Responses to the 3 additional questions are as follows. 

1) Has the cultural resources consultant received a response from the City of Rancho 
Cucamonga about historic resources listed by city ordinance? 

A phone call was made to the City's Planning Department on September 17, 2007. We left a 
message with the Planning Department Director, Mr. James Troyer. To date, no response has 
been received from Mr. Troyer. 

2) Has the consultant received a response from the County of San Bernardino about historic 
resources listed by county ordinance? 

A phone-call was made to the County Museum on September 17.2007. Ms. Pam Strunk, with 
the Raines House (a branch of the County Museum) responded on September 18,2007 
stating that the Museum does not house any additional records regarding cultural resources 
(she only knows of those available at the San Bernardino Archaeological Information Center 
[SBAIC]). She offered a contact with the County Community Planning Department for 
additional information, though according to previous conversations with Chema Ude (in the 
County Planning Department), the County does not keep these types of records. 

3) Has the consultant received any responses from the 11 historical organizations to whom 
they sent letters asking about historic resources in the project vicinity? 

To date no responses have been received from the 11 societies. 

Regards, 

Anne 

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error 
or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any 
of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 

'"Stan Yeh" <Syeh@energy.state.ca.us> 
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"Stan Yeh" To<Denise-Heick@URSCorp.com>, 
cSyeh@energy.state.ca.us> <Anne-Connell@URSCorp.com> 

CC 
0911 312007 03:21 PM SubjectFwd: informal questions re San 

Gabriel cultural resources 

Denise. 

Can you please check with your staff on the attached questions for cultural resources and get 
back to me? 

Thanks, 
Stan 
----- Message from "Beverly Bastian" <Bbastian@energy.state.ca.us> on Thu, 13 Sep 2007 
15:01:45 -0700 ----- 

To:"Stan Yeh" <Syeh@energy.state.ca.us> 
"Dorothy Torres" cDtorres@energy.state.ca.us>, "Rick York" 

CC~~~york@energy.state.ca.us~ 
Subject:informal questions re San Gabriel cultural resources 
Hi Stan, 
When I first gave you the Data Adequacy form for the San Gabriel project on May 1, I found 
the applicant had not provided the required data for two of our regs's specifications for 
background research. You apparently communicated this informally to their EPM, and in rnid- 
May they sent replacement AFC pages providing, in a preliminary way, the required data. Then 
I was able to revise my DA form to say they were Data Adequate on May 17. 

I am now incorporating that preliminary data in my PSA, but I need to have it updated. So I am 
hoping you can request a follow-up from their EPM. 

Here are the details. 

On replacement page 7.3-18, the cultural resources consultant said that they requested 
information on historical resources listed under some city or county ordinance from the City of 
Rancho Cucamonga and from San Bemardino County. They then said they had received no 
responses by the time the replacement pages were sent out to us. 

Similarly, on the same replacement page, the consultant said that they sent letters requesting 
information about local historical resources to 11 local historical societies, but, again, had 
received no responses by the time the replacement pages were sent. 

Clearly, since all this happened within the first two weeks of May, the interval between their 
asking for information and sending us replacement page 7.3-18 saying that they had received 
no responses was just too short to reasonably expect responses. 

So my questions now are: 

1) Has the cultural resources consultant received a response from the City of Rancho 
Cucamonga about historic resources listed by city ordinance? 
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